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introduction of Vocational Education in Higher Education.

/‘i@ \*/} ) Kindly refer to this office letter No. ACS-11/X11/15432 dated 04.09.2012 and
7/5 C‘j tter No. ACS-1/2012/16915-20 dated 21.9.2012 on the subject cited above
m} -P\\’> Vide lstters under reference you were requested to circulate the scheme
\

np fer Vocational Education in Higher Education amongst the institutions/colleges affi= =~

/%/ to s University under intimation to this office.
U’ in this connection, you are requested to intimate whether the proposal ras
seen received from any affiliated college for starting the vocational course so that the

tion may be supplied to the University Grants Commission, New Delhi
eference to their letter dated 04.10.2013 (copy enclosed) accordingly.

Yours faithfully,
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g’ \b - \/ ) ! UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION

F. No. 1-3/2013/B.Voc. (1&5) ) Dated: 30" September, 2013
Sub: Implementation of National Vocational Education Qualification frame work (NVEQF) Scheme in Universities and
collages regarding. ?/
vLL ["] {'b

Dear Sir/Madam, S‘F g

This is in reference to Implementation of National Vocational Education Qualification framework (NVEQF)
Scheme and UGC specified B.Voc. Degree Programme in Universities and colleges.

Kind attention is drawn towards the DO letter No. F. 13-1/1012 (Policy / NVEQF) dated 24" August, 2012 from
Prof. Ved Prakash, Chairman, UGC sent to all the vice chancellor/Director of UGC funded central Universities, State
Universities and Deemed to be universities requesting to introduce a scheme for Vocational education in higher education
sector. The details of the vocational education Scheme of the UGC can be viewed at WWW.Ugc.ac.in. It was also requested
to circulate this scheme amongst the institutions affiliated to the concerned university so that colleges and the student

community can be made aware of it and they feel inspired to get benefit from it.

In this regard, | request you to please fill-up the required information in the devised format given below and send
it by Fax or E-mail as early as possible.

I » Have you started B.Voc. degree Programme ? Yes/No
If Yes; then, please list out the subject in which this programme has been started.

5. . Name of the Subject Date of Start
No. .

1.

2;

s g

Looking forward to your support-in-making; this scheme a success, as-a sngmfrr.ant 1htervennon for a new orientation
to the system of higher education. ‘

With regards,

Your Slncerely,
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Dr. T.C. Sharma
(Senior Statistical Officer)
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The Vice-Chancellor,
Maharshi Dayanand University,
Rohtak, PIN - 124 001. (HARYANA)

35, Ferozeshah Road, New Delhi-110 001



